EA-COS-17-51

COLLEGE Of SCIENCES Effective Spring 2018
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST
TO: Dr. David Boggs, CGS Chair
FROM: Dr. Douglas Klarup, COS Interim Dean
DATE: November 1, 2017
RE: Executive Action Taken at the College of Sciences Curriculum Committee Meeting

on October 20, 2017

The following request was approved by executive action at the College of Sciences Curriculum
Committee meeting on October 20, 2017. The request would be effective Spring 2018. | ask that similar
action be taken at the Council on Graduate Studies.

Requested change:
To add additional letter designations for the course GIS 5970; additional letters will be F, H-S
and U — Z (eg, GIS 59702).

Rationale for change:

Currently, GIS 5970 is set up to have qualifier letters of A — D; all of these are currently in use
for specific classes and new classes are/will be offered that need different designations for
tracking purposes.

Effective Year/Term:
Spring 2018

Currently: Currently, we can only offer courses listed GIS 5970A — D; these qualifying letters
are already used for specific classes.

Proposed: Courses to be added are:

GIS 5970F GIS 5970H GIS 59701 GIS 5970
GIS 5970K GIS 5970L GIS 5970M GIS 5970N
GIS 59700 GIS 5970P GIS 5970Q GIS 5970R
GIS 5970S GIS 5970U GIS 5970V GIS 5970W
GIS 5970X GIS 5970Y GIS 59702






